
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Monday 18th arch 2024. I 
am pleased to confirm the following. 

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, 
details with respect to the Trust below, details of which can be found below: 

 1. Approximately how many endoscopes does the trust own?  

Olympus;  
Bronch x3 
Colonoscope x30  
duodenal scope x4 
EBUS bronch x2 
EUS gastro x2 
bleeder x2 
gastroscopes x24 
throsposcope x1  
Karl Storz;  
16 x scopes 

2. What brands of endoscope does the Trust own? 

Olympus 

Karl Storz  

3. On average how old are the endoscopes that the Trust owns? 

Range between 2017-2024  

4.  Approximately how many of the trust endoscopes are under OEM 

Warranty? 

17 (10 x Karl Storz, 7 x Olympus Keymed) 
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5. Does the trust subcontract the maintenance of endoscopes and associated 

equipment such as stack systems and monitors to an outside provider(s) or 

does it maintain the devices using internal engineers? 

Olympus   

6.  If an external provider(s) is used, what is the name of the company(s)? 

7. If an external provider(s) is used, what was the value of the contract when 

awarded? 

£599,825.39 + VAT 

8. If an external provider(s) is used, what is the contract type – PPM/ Fully-

Comprehensive / Ad-hoc support?  

Fully Comprehensive 

9.If an external provider(s) is used, what is the contract renewal date(s)? 

30th September 2024  

10. Does your contract include the provision of loan endoscopes to 

temporarily replace endoscopes that are in for repair? 

Yes - Olympus  

11.Please provide the name, email address and phone number of the role 

responsible for managing endoscopy equipment within the trust. 

This is exempt under section 40 – personal information – MKUH does not give out the 
names of staff members. 

12. Please provide the name, email address, and phone number of the individual 

responsible for managing endoscopy contracts within the trust? 

This is exempt under section 40 – personal information – MKUH does not give out the 
names of staff members. 



  

 

13. If endoscopy is part of a Managed Equipment Service (MES) at the trust, please 

provide details of the service provider and specify the services provided including 

whether staffing is part of the MES. 

Endoscopy is not part of the Managed Equipment Service (MES) 

Please be advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be 
subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) 
and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the 
event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a 
misleading manner. 
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 
process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


